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Dear LS Kennedy www.ecan.govt.nz

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA):
Request for Information

| refer to your email of 11 June 2020 requesting copies of our reports and investigations
into the operation of the Rolleston Sewerage Treatment facility at Pines, Burnham-
School Road and copies of any abatement notices or consent breach notifications.
Your request has been referred to me to reply.

The information requested has been collated and will be available to you via our
SharePoint site under library “Request 1843C”, the link is here:
https://environmentcanterbury.sharepoint.com/sites/ECanLGOIMA/Request%201843
C/Forms/Allltems.aspx?sortField=Modified&isAscending=true&viewid=54011e7b%2
D540b%2D470f%2Daca’%2D84926ecf73ef.

You will be sent separate instructions on how to access this from our IT team.
There have been no abatement notices or enforcement action at this site.

Please note that an email address has been redacted in order to protect the privacy of
individuals pursuant to section 7(2)(a) of LGOIMA.

You will be aware that if you are not satisfied with this response you are able to refer
this matter to the Office of the Ombudsman under s27(3) of the LGOIMA.

Please be advised that we now put LGOIMA responses that are in the public interest
onto our website. No personal details of the requester are given, but we do summarise
the essence of the request alongside the response.

Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to
contact Lillian Sewell in the first instance (lillian.sewell@ecan.govt.nz or 033677340).

Yours sincerely,

N =

Nadeine Dommisse
Chief Operating Officer

File Number: GOVE/INQU/OMBU/1843C
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